
Re: Unemployment Claim Request

Christyann Maulupe
Fri 8/23/2019 9:16 AM
To:  Dana Placide <dana.placide@theservicecompanies.com>; Ngoc Ho <ngoc.ho@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc:  Michael Chong <mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Hello again, 

We usually don't require that employees sign anything when they resign, so unfortunately we don't have anything but memory
to go off from. This employee was sta�oned at an ongoing job that was not cancelled by the client, so her lack of work claims are
not true. Her last day of work was 1/31. on 02/01, before her scheduled shi�, she came into the office to discuss with us that
she wasn't able to con�nue working because she needed to take care of her health and her kids and that she was not interested
in picking up gigs (we had several open jobs that she was qualified for). On 2/11 she was officially inac�vated due to her
resigna�on. 

Christyann Maulupe
Operations Manager

Acrobat Outsourcing
1871 The Alameda, Suite 110
San Jose Ca 95126
M: (408) 316-9545
If you are an employee calling off, please call 1-800-236-2276 ext 2207

From: Dana Placide <dana.placide@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 9:06 AM
To: Christyann Maulupe <christyann@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Ngoc Ho <ngoc.ho@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc: Michael Chong <mchong@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Re: Unemployment Claim Request
 

      Hi Christyann,

Do we have any documenta�on for her resigna�on or did she sign anything in the office? The reason for separa�on
in her  unemployment documenta�on is lack of work.  Do you have the date she came in to the office to resign?

     Dana Placide 
     HR Specialist 

     The Service Companies
     14750 NW 77th Court - Suite 100 | Miami Lakes, FL 33016

     O: 305.681.8800 x1207   
     E: dana.placide@theservicecompanies.com
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